PO Box 128 K Pierce, FL 34954-0128

May 22, 1992

1-9° -155
10 CFR 50 Appendix E

U. 8. Nuclza2ar Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D. C. 20555

Re: St. Lucie Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-335 and 50-389

Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures

In accordance with 10 CFR 50 Appendix E, enclesed is one copy of
the following Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure revisions:

Number Title Revision [Revision Date

3100023E On-Site Emergency Organization 52 April 29, 1%92
and Call Directory

Should there be any questions on these revisions, please contact
us.,
Very truly yours,
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Vice President
St. lLucie Plant
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cc: Stewart D. Ebneter, Regional Administrator, Region II, USNRC
(2 copies)
Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC, St. Lucie Plant
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20658

50-335/389 ST. LUCIE PLANT

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: Director, Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Services, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services has rc.iewed
the attached document and has determined that it may now be made publicly

available. e
v \ N

Donnie H. Grimstey, Director |

Division of Freedom of Informatien\
and Publications Services

Office of Administration



